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Malave, Erin

From: Shupenke, John (MIAMI BISCAYNE, FL} [john_shupenko@ml.com]
Sent:  Monday, April 12, 2010 12:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: smdiamond67 @aol.com; Valentin Lopez; valentin@lopezparntners.com
Subject: Willard & Findley Consulting Corporation Address Change

Dear Sirs:
Please make the following address change:

Stephen M. Diamond
President/CED

Willard & Findley Consulting Corporation P09000015728
1172 South Dixie Highway T
Suite 184

Coral Gables, FL 33146-2918

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Stephen M. Diamond
SMD
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John M. Shupenko

Global Wealth Management
200 South Biscayne Blvd.
Suite 4500

Miami, FL 33131

800-444-0558 Toll Free

305-577-6970 Direct

786-245-4687 Fax

305-798-7312 Mobile

http://faml.com/CAPM Capital Markets Group Website

Merrill Lynch is one of the world's leading wealth management, capital markets and advisory
companies, with offices in 38 countries and territories and total client assets of approximately $1.6
trillion. As an investment bank, it is a leading global trader and underwriter of securities and derivatives
across a broad range of asset classes and serves as a strategic advisor to corporations, governments,
institutions and individuals worldwide. Merrill Lynch owns approximately half of BiackRock, one of the
world's largest publicly traded investment management companies, with maore than $1 trillign in assets
under management. For more information on Merrill Lynch, please visit www.ml.com.
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